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Casey, Francis

From: Franzen, David
Sent: Saturday, May 8, 2021 9:42 AM
To: Mallarino, Antonio [AGRON]; Carrie Laboski; Andrew Stammer; Dahl, Jonathan; Culman, Steve; 

Nathan, Manjula; Jason.D.Clark@sdstate.edu; Bijesh Maharjan; Brouder, Sylvie M; 'Daniel Kaiser'; 
Dorivar Ruiz Diaz

Cc: Casey, Francis
Subject: FW: Please mark your calendars: Joint Regions Soil-Testing Speaker Series, Tuesdays in June

Please save the dates for the NCERA‐13 joint meeting with the S and NE soil testing groups in June in a virtual format. 
As Shannon indicates, more details to come. 
 
Dave Franzen 
 

From: Shannon Alford <sralfor@clemson.edu>  
Sent: Friday, May 7, 2021 3:53 PM 
To: Bruce Hoskins <hoskins@maine.edu>; Franzen, David <david.franzen@ndsu.edu>; Mallarino, Antonio [AGRON] 
<apmallar@iastate.edu>; Gobena Huluka <hulukgo@auburn.edu>; Wang, Jim Jian <JJWang@agcenter.lsu.edu>; 'Nicole 
Fiorellino' <nfiorell@umd.edu> 
Subject: Fw: Please mark your calendars: Joint Regions Soil‐Testing Speaker Series, Tuesdays in June 
 

Hello All, 
 
Please distribute the attached announcement regarding our joint "meeting." I have shared with the southern 
regional group.  More specific details to follow. Thanks for everyone's help in getting this organized thus far. 
FYI, the southern region has decided to meet one of the afternoons, but I didn't schedule anything for your 
specific regions to meet. Please do so separately as needed. We have a few more speakers to nail down. I 
might be getting in touch for your help with that next week. 
 
Have a good weekend! 
 
 

SHANNON ALFORD, PHD 

DIRECTOR 
Agricultural Service Laboratory 

Clemson University 

171 Old Cherry Road 
Clemson, SC 29634 
w 864.656.2300 
sralfor@clemson.edu 
www.clemson.edu/agsrvlb 
www.facebook.com/agsrvlb 
 

From: SERA‐IEG‐6 DISCUSSION <SERA‐IEG‐6‐L@LISTSERV.UGA.EDU> on behalf of Shannon Alford 
<sralfor@CLEMSON.EDU> 
Sent: Friday, May 7, 2021 4:44 PM 
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To: SERA‐IEG‐6‐L@LISTSERV.UGA.EDU <SERA‐IEG‐6‐L@LISTSERV.UGA.EDU> 
Subject: Please mark your calendars: Joint Regions Soil‐Testing Speaker Series, Tuesdays in June  
  

Hello colleagues, 
 
Please mark your calendars for our Joint Regions Soil-Testing Speaker Series hosted by the Southern Region 
group SERA-IEG-6 (Shannon Alford, Clemson University). Although, we will have to put off meeting together 
for another year, this should be a good time to reconnect with our colleagues across the country.  
 
Dates: Tuesdays, June 15, 22, 29 
Time: starting at 10:00am EDT 
Duration: ~2.5-3 hours per day 
Topics are a good mix voted on by your colleagues: soil health, potassium research, hemp testing, nitrogen 
management, soil test calibration/recommendations 
SERA-6 only session: Tuesday June 22, 1:30pm-3:30pm 
Media platform: Zoom 
 
More details will follow, but please keep these dates in mind. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

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
 


